
 

 

 

North West Chilterns Community Board agenda 
Date: Thursday 14 September 2023 

Time: 6.00 pm – please arrive 10 minutes earlier for registration 

Venue: Via MS Teams - Click here to join the meeting 

BC Councillors: 

M Walsh (Chairman), C Etholen (Vice-Chairman), S Adoh, M Angell, S Broadbent, 
R Carington, D Carroll, G Hall, C Harriss, D Hayday, O Hayday, Maz Hussain, M Smith, 
A Turner and P Turner 

Representatives of the following Town and Parish Councils: 

Bledlow-cum-Saunderton, Bradenham, Downley, Ellesborough, Great and Little Hampden, 
Great and Little Kimble, Hughenden, Lacey Green, Longwick-cum-Ilmer, Piddington and 
Wheeler End, Princes Risborough, Radnage, Stokenchurch and West Wycombe 

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of 
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support 
in place. 

This meeting will be recorded: The information that will be collected will be your name, an 
image of you and any comments you make. This is for the purpose of creating the meeting 
notes. 

If you do not wish to take part, you may submit written representation of up to 500 words 
which can be read out on your behalf, or liaise with your Councillor. If you cannot do either 
of these, please advise us and we will consider if there is anything we can do to assist. 
Written representation must be submitted to Jackie Binning, community board manager – 
contact details below. 

If you join the meeting you are consenting to Buckinghamshire Council processing and using 
your information for the purposes of this meeting. The recording will be destroyed after the 
meeting notes have been approved. 

For details on how we use your personal information, please see our Privacy Notice – 
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/your-council/privacy/privacy-policy/  

For further information please contact: Jackie Binning as detailed below. 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_YWU0MWFlMDYtYjljNC00ZDgwLWIzMDgtMWIxMWZmNzAwZTAw%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25227fb976b9-9e28-48e1-8086-1ddabecf82a0%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522ac59a079-b3dc-4dab-a91e-70731c5d8d19%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Csally.taylor%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C3a0bd632693d487de10008dba47c1f54%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C638284625240329557%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Mw5esCaYe1QI%2B2MudYfEBVUgFDxG1bixUYpNHdUQ%2BQY%3D&reserved=0
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/your-council/privacy/privacy-policy/


Questions for the Chairman 

If you have any questions, please email Jackie Binning on 
jackie.binning@buckinghamshire.gov.uk or telephone 07816 118011 by Friday 8th 
September 2023. This will allow our Chairman, Matthew Walsh, time to prepare.  
 
I look forward to seeing you at our Community Board meeting. 
 

Item 
No 

Item 
 

Time Page No 
 
1 Chairman's Welcome/Purpose of the meeting 18:00  
     
2 Apologies for Absence 18:05  
     
3 Declarations of Interest   
     
4 NWC Active Travel Aspirations Document  3 - 24 
 To be presented by Jim Stevens (Lead of the Transport and 

Road Issues Action Group (see report and NWC Active 
Travel Aspirations document attached). 
 

  

 
5 NWC Active Travel Aspirations Document - Question 

Time 
18:20  

 To be led by Cllr Matthew Walsh. 
 

  
 
6 NWC Active Travel Aspirations Document - Vote on 

Recommendations 
18:50  

 To be led by Cllr Matthew Walsh. 
 

  
 
7 Meeting close 19:05  
     

mailto:jackie.binning@buckinghamshire.gov.uk


This is an updated/expanded report following the NWCCB Meeting held on 27th July 2023. 

REPORT TO NORTH WEST CHILTERNS COMMUNITY BOARD 

Date: 31st August 2023 

Title: North West Chilterns Active Travel Aspirations document (dated August 2023) 

Written by: Jim Stevens CEng, MICE, MCIHT 

Checked by: Jackie Binning 

Recommendations:  

The Community Board is requested to: 

1. Support the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document and adopt it as the Board’s own document.

2. Formally request Buckinghamshire Council to:

(a) Use the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document to help develop the Buckinghamshire Local

Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP).

(b) Adopt the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document as a supplement to the Buckinghamshire

LCWIP and make it readily accessible on the Council’s Website.

Background: 

The Community Board’s Transport and Road Issues Action Group (TRIAG) has been developing the 

NWC Active Travel Aspirations document for approximately 2 years.  

The document was previously called the NWC Cycling and Walking document, but has been renamed, 

to incorporate the words ‘Active Travel’  to better reflect that the document embraces walking, cycling 

and wheeling and all sectors of the Community.  

All Community Board Members were consulted on the draft NWC Active Travel Aspirations document 

between January and March 2023. A significant amount of feedback was received, but this was 

exclusively from parties outside of Buckinghamshire Council, including residents. 

The feedback has helped develop the document. 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



NWC Community Board meeting held on 27th July 2023: 

The NWC Community Board received a report on the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document on 27th 

July. The above two recommendations were put to the Board, but it was decided that BC Local 

Members needed more time to consider the recommendations and the document itself.  

The Q and A session was held on 27th July and this mainly focussed on the following two issues: 

(a) The relationship between the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document and the work currently

being carried out by BC Officers on the Buckinghamshire Local Cycling and Walking

Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP).

(b) Priorities for inter-settlement routes.

The NWC Active Travel Aspirations document has now been updated to clarify both these issues, as 

follows: 

Clarification with regards to (a): BC Officers are currently developing a Local Cycling and Walking 

Infrastructure Plan (called the Buckinghamshire LCWIP) and many local authorities are doing likewise. 

LCWIPs are a new, strategic approach to identifying cycling and walking improvements required at the 

local level and advocated by the Government. The Buckinghamshire LCWIP will be a countywide, 

strategic document. 

While the preparation of LCWIPs is non-mandatory, the Government has stated that local authorities 

who have plans will be well placed to make the case for future investment.  

By comparison, the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document is a local, detailed document, specific 

to the NWC area. It includes Active Travel aspirations set out in existing documentation e.g. Wycombe 

Local Plan.  

The Buckinghamshire LCWIP and the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document, when viewed together, 

will provide a comprehensive view of Active Travel aspirations in the NWC area at both a strategic and 

local level. The two  documents will be complementary.   

Therefore it is important that Buckinghamshire Council adopts the NWC Active Travel Aspirations 

document as a supplementary document to support the Buckinghamshire LCWIP – hence 

Recommendation 2(b).   

Clarification with regards to (b): In June 2023 and as part of BC Officers day to day work with 

developing the scope and content of the initial draft Buckinghamshire LCWIP, they sought BC Local 

Members input on the priorities for inter-settlement routes.  

Given the work that the Action Group had already done on identifying inter-settlement routes, Map 1 

of the Active Travel Aspirations document was sent to NWC BC Local Members to help them with this 

task. BC Local Members were informed that the Action Group had decided that routes 1, 2 and 3 on 

Map 1 were the Action Group’s top 3 priorities.  

BC officers are now using the feedback from by BC Local Members to help develop the first draft of 

the Buckinghamshire LCWIP.  

It is also hoped that BC officers will use the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document to develop the 

Buckinghamshire LCWIP  – hence Recommendation 2(a).  

Page 4



How the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document may be used: 

It is hoped that the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document and the Buckinghamshire LCWIP will sit 

alongside each other - to be used collectively as an important source of local information on cycling, 

walking and wheeling aspirations in the NWC area. 

As such, this will help inform designers and decision makers when considering Active Travel needs in 

the NWC area.  

It is also hoped that the document will be signposted and made readily accessible on the 

Buckinghamshire Council’s Website to enable external parties, such as developers, residents, 

businesses to use the information. 

Funding: 

The NWC Active Travel Aspirations document does not commit any Council funding and has been 

developed by volunteers at nil cost to Buckinghamshire Council.  

It is hoped that the document will be used as and when funding opportunities arise. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

NWC Active Travel Aspirations document (dated August 2023). 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 18 
 

 

 

 

 

 
NORTH WEST CHILTERNS  

ACTIVE TRAVEL  ASPIRATIONS 

DOCUMENT 

 

 

 

August 2023 

  

 
 

 

Page 7



 

Page 2 of 18 
 

 

 

INDEX: 

 

1. Purpose of the document      Page 3 

 

2. The North West Chilterns area     Page 3  

 

3. National and local policy context     Pages 3 - 4  

 

4. Relationship with the Buckinghamshire LCWIP*   Page 4 

 

5. Recent consultations       Page 4 

 

6. Aspirations for Active Travel      Pages 4 - 18 

  

7. General Issues       Page 7 

 

8. Review        Page 8 

 

9. Maps         Pages 9 - 18 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

* LCWIP: Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan 

 

 

Page 8



 

Page 3 of 18 
 

1. PURPOSE OF THIS DOCUMENT 

This document describes the Community Board’s aspirations for Active Travel in the North West 

Chilterns area.  

The term ‘Active Travel’ embraces cycling, walking and wheeling and all sectors of the Community.  

The document has been shaped by work undertaken by the Community Board’s Transport and Road 

Issues Action Group over a period of c.2 years. It has also been shaped by feedback from a recent 

consultation with Community Board members.  

Some of the aspirations in this document are also referred to in other plans, such as the Wycombe 

Local Plan, the Longwick Transport Vision and the locally inspired A4010 Strategy. 

The NWC Active Travel Aspirations document does not commit any Council funding and has been 

developed by volunteers at nil cost to Buckinghamshire Council.  

It is hoped that the document will be used as and when funding opportunities arise.  

This document will remain live and will be updated as and when new aspirations or issues arise.  

2. THE NORTH WEST CHILTERNS AREA 

The North West Chilterns area sits largely within the Chilterns Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty 

(AONB). The area is predominantly rural with many small villages and hamlets, but also larger 

settlements such as Downley, Princes Risborough and Stokenchurch. Housing growth is occurring in 

many places within the NWC area and Princes Risborough will see significant expansion.  

Running north-south through the area is the 

A4010 corridor. This is formed by the A4010 

strategic road, the Chiltern Railway from 

Aylesbury to Marylebone, the inter-urban bus 

services between Aylesbury and High 

Wycombe and a continuous, surfaced  walking 

route, with sporadic lengths of shared use 

cycleway.  

Subject to attracting the necessary funding, 

there are many opportunities to improve 

active travel in the NWC area. Making these 

improvements will increase accessibility, help 

reduce car dependency and help reduce 

carbon emissions. 

3. NATIONAL AND LOCAL POLICY 

The NWC Active Travel Aspirations document 

has been developed in the knowledge of the following national, regional and local transport policies.  

Cycling and Walking: 

National walking and cycling policy and design guidance are set out in the Government’s documents 

Gear Change: A bold vision for cycling and walking and Local Transport Note LTN 1/20: Cycle 

Infrastructure Design. 

 

North West Chilterns 

Area 

Page 9



 

Page 4 of 18 
 

Buckinghamshire Council is currently developing a Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (the 

Buckinghamshire LCWIP). Many local authorities are doing likewise. LCWIPs are a new, strategic 

approach to identifying cycling and walking improvements required at the local level and advocated 

by the Government.  

While the preparation of LCWIPs is non-mandatory, the Government has stated that local authorities 

who have plans will be well placed to make the case for future investment.  

Local Transport Plan: 

Buckinghamshire Council is currently developing Local Transport Plan 5 (LTP5) and this will replace 

LTP4, which contains current policies on cycling and walking in Buckinghamshire.  

Regional Transport Connectivity: 

England’s Economic Heartland is developing a regional North-South Connectivity Study (Thames 

Valley-Buckinghamshire-Milton Keynes-Northampton). This study could include future transport 

needs on the A4010 through the NWC area.     

4. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THIS DOCUMENT AND THE BUCKINGHAMSHIRE LCWIP 

The Buckinghamshire LCWIP will be a countywide, strategic plan.  

By comparison, the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document is local, detailed and specific to the NWC 

area and includes aspirations referred to in other documents e.g. Wycombe Local Plan.  

The Buckinghamshire LCWIP and the NWC Active Travel Aspirations document, when viewed together, 

will provide a comprehensive view of active travel aspirations in the NWC area at both a strategic and 

local level. The two  documents are therefore complementary.   

5. RECENT CONSULTATIONS  

All NWC Community Board members were consulted upon the draft version of this document between 

January and March 2023. Feedback was received from Community Board members, local Councils, 

resident associations, community groups and individual residents. 

This feedback provided valuable views and information, which have shaped the aspirations for active 

travel described in this document.  

6. ASPIRATIONS FOR ACTIVE TRAVEL 

The aspirations for active travel in the NWC area are described below and shown on a series of maps, 

starting on page 9.   

 

MAP 1: LOCAL INTER-SETTLEMENT ROUTES: 

 

The map indicates the locations of local inter-settlement route aspirations. These are: 

 

1.A4010 Active Travel Route. A continuous route along the A4010 from Stoke Mandeville Bypass, 
through Princes Risborough to High Wycombe Town. Also see 1(a) below and also Map 2.  

Page 10



 

Page 5 of 18 
 

1(a).Princes Risborough Relief Road: A continuous route alongside the full length of the proposed 
Princes Risborough Relief Road (Culverton to Kimble) including the upgrading of the B4009. The 
relief road and upgraded B4009 will eventually become the A4010 in accordance with the 
Wycombe Local Plan policies. 

2.Princes Risborough to Longwick. Three routes are necessary: (i) from Longwick through the 
expansion area to Wades Park/Church Lane/Brooke Road (ii) from Longwick along the existing 
A4129 to the existing shared cycleway at Cheverton Avenue (iii) from Longwick along 
Summerleys Road to the Railway Station. Active travel links between Princes Risborough and 
Longwick are referred to in the Wycombe Local Plan and Longwick Transport Vision.  

3.West Wycombe to Stokenchurch. This refers to the ‘principle’ of a route within the A40 corridor, 
but also specific improvements at Dashwood Hill / Old Dashwood Hill to make it safer for 
cyclists. 

 
4.Longwick to the A4010. Two routes are necessary. (i) from Longwick to Stoke Mandeville via 

Owlswick, Kimblewick and Marsh Lane and then onto Stoke Mandeville Bypass with conversion 
of the minor roads to ‘Quiet Lanes’ with lower speed limits (ii) from Longwick via the B4009 to 
the A4010 at Kimble. 

 
5.Hughenden to High Wycombe Railway Station. This refers to the ‘principle’ of connecting High 

Wycombe with Hughenden Valley.  A precise location for this route is not shown on the map. 
The map also indicates the principle of connecting Cryers Hill and Naphill to this route, but again 
no precise locations are shown.  

 
6.Chinnor to Great Kimble. This refers to the ‘principle’ of a route within the B4009 corridor. 
 
7.The Ridgeway National Trail. This refers to the ‘principle’ of upgrading key links to the Ridgeway 

from local settlements and also to create a Ridgeway riding route. 

8.The Phoenix Trail. This refers to the upgrading and improvement of the Phoenix Trail for cyclists, 
walkers and wheelers from the B4009 to Horsenden and also an improved link from Bledlow to 
Horsenden.  

MAP 2: A4010 ACTIVE TRAVEL ROUTE: 

The map indicates in more detail the aspiration for the inter-settlement active travel route along the 

A4010 corridor. This route commences at Stoke Mandeville, through Princes Risborough, to High 

Wycombe. This route is also shown on Map 1. 

The aspiration is to create a continuous, shared use, active travel route along the full length of the 

A4010 and widen the route where necessary.  

The route is important strategically and will provide active travel opportunities for many, which will 

increase with planned major development along the route. Major development is planned in Princes 

Risborough and a strategic active travel route along the entire length of the A4010 will create 

significant opportunities for active travel both locally and destinations further afield. 

Importantly, it is more than a route that connects the communities that sit astride the route.  It will 

also serve as an active travel main feeder route for the nearby settlements that sit off-line (e.g. Naphill, 

Walters Ash, Bledow Ridge, Lacey Green, Loosley Row, Saunderton Lee, Kimble, Ellesborough).   

The route will provide access to local employment, local facilities and services, 4 railway stations,  

many other walking/cycling routes in the Chilterns area, including 4 promoted routes and places of 

attraction.  

Page 11



 

Page 6 of 18 
 

A continuous footway already exists along the A4010 from Stoke Mandeville to High Wycombe, which 

is already used by cyclists because it is safer than cycling on the road. Some lengths already have signs 

denoting shared use for walkers and cyclists. 

The A4010 presents a huge opportunity to open up opportunities for local and strategic active travel 

is included in a locally inspired draft transport strategy for the A4010 that was considered and 

supported by the NWC Community Board in 2021. 

MAP 3(a): PRINCES RISBOROUGH TO LONGWICK: 

The map indicates in more detail the aspirations for a three inter-settlement routes. These are 

relevant to the expansion of Princes Risborough in the Wycombe Local Plan and also the Longwick 

Transport Vision. These routes are also shown on Map 1. 

MAP 3(b): PRINCES RISBOROUGH TOWN: 

The map indicates the aspirations for a number of local routes/links, some of which connect to the 

routes shown in Map 3(a). 

MAP 3(C): PRINCES RISBOROUGH (POTENTIAL BARRIERS TO ACTIVE TRAVEL):  

The map indicates a number of existing routes that will be disrupted, either temporarily (during the 

construction phase) or permanently, by the expansion of the town and the relief road.  

These routes connect nearby settlements and Princes Risborough. They also provide access to the 

Phoenix Trail, NCN Route 57, the Ridgeway, the Chiltern Way and Chilterns rights of way network.  

Appropriate mitigation is necessary to ensure users of these routes can continue to do so safely and 

efficiently.  

MAP 4: LONGWICK: 

The map indicates local aspirations for new and improved routes and crossing points in the Longwick 

Parish Council area identified in the Longwick Transport Vision dated Dec 2021, that accompanies the 

Longwick Neighbourhood Plan, dated 2018.  

The Neighbourhood Plan can be found on Buckinghamshire Council’s website and the Longwick 

Transport Vision on Longwick Parish Council’s Website. The links are: 

https://buckinghamshire-gov-uk.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Longwick-cum-Ilmer-Parish-

Neighbourhood-Plan-2017-2033_OudhZvt.pdf 

https://www.longwickcumilmer.org.uk/media/News/CSSE34%20Longwick%20Transport%20Vision%

20Final%20Report_compressed%20(2).pdf 

MAP 5: A4010, B4009, BRADENHAM AND NAPHILL (ROAD CROSSINGS):  

The map indicates locations along the A4010 and B4009 where many people cross the road and where 

crossing facilities do not exist or are limited in size. The B4009 crossing point is referred to in the 

Wycombe Local Plan. 

Page 12

https://buckinghamshire-gov-uk.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Longwick-cum-Ilmer-Parish-Neighbourhood-Plan-2017-2033_OudhZvt.pdf
https://buckinghamshire-gov-uk.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Longwick-cum-Ilmer-Parish-Neighbourhood-Plan-2017-2033_OudhZvt.pdf
https://www.longwickcumilmer.org.uk/media/News/CSSE34%20Longwick%20Transport%20Vision%20Final%20Report_compressed%20(2).pdf
https://www.longwickcumilmer.org.uk/media/News/CSSE34%20Longwick%20Transport%20Vision%20Final%20Report_compressed%20(2).pdf


 

Page 7 of 18 
 

The map also shows two locations in Bradenham and Naphill where there is a locally identified need 

for improved road crossing facilities.  

The aspiration is to enhance safety at all of these locations by providing formal crossing points or 

widening the existing crossing points to provide better protection for users.  

MAP 6: CADSDEN:  

The map indicates the location in Cadsden where public rights of way and the Ridgeway national trail 

form a staggered cross roads with the road. There is no safe route linking these rights of way and users 

have to walk in the road and have almost nil visibility of approaching traffic.  

The aspiration is to provide a safe walking route on the road verge/embankment on the north side of 

the road to link up the rights of way. 

MAP 7: RIDGEWAY AND PHOENIX TRAIL: 

The map indicates the general location of the Ridgeway and the Phoenix Trail. 

The Chiltern Conservation Board are involved with the Ridgeway National Trail Project, working for 

the Ridgeway Partnership. Their focus embraces walking, cycling and riding, predominantly of a 

recreational nature.   

Various local authorities, including Buckinghamshire Council are members of the partnership. Map 7 

indicates initial aspirations to enhance connectivity to and from the Ridgeway and the map will be 

updated as the Ridgeway National Trail Project develops. 

The map shows a specific length of the Phoenix Trail between the B4009 and Horsenden that requires 

upgrading in terms of width and surface condition. Maintenance is required along the rest of the 

Phoenix Trail to Thame. The map also shows the aspiration to improve an existing public right of way 

from Bledlow to Horsenden for active travel. 

7. GENERAL ISSUES RELATING TO ACTIVE TRAVEL IN THE NORTH WEST CHILTERNS AREA 

Equestrians: 

 

There are very many horse riders that use the bridleway network and public roads in Buckinghamshire 

every day throughout the year.  

Horse riders are a ‘vulnerable road user’ and Buckinghamshire has a very high rate of horse fatalities 

on roads. New and improved infrastructure in some areas would offer a safer alternative to riding on 

the road.   

Traffic Speeds: 

 

Consideration should be given to ‘quiet lanes’ to encourage more cycling in rural areas. 

Similarly consideration should be given to 20mph speed limits on specific cycling routes in 
town/villages. This approach could be broadened to include other residential roads/areas, the 
advantage being that it would make the environment safer for all ‘vulnerable’ road users and create 
a better balance of priorities between vulnerable road users and motorised transport. 

 

Page 13



 

Page 8 of 18 
 

Maintenance of Surfaces: 

Poor surface condition, deteriorating roads and damaged drain covers can be a major barrier to active 
travel. This should be a factor when determining the scope and prioritisation of road maintenance 
programmes in Buckinghamshire. 
 
Parking on Roads: 

Current parking standards for new development can result in insufficient off-street parking, creating  
on-street parking, which in turn can present barriers to safe cycling and active travel routes.  
 
This should be a factor when designing parking provision for new developments and the layout of new 
roads and active travel routes in residential areas.  
 
School Travel Planning: 
 
Buckinghamshire Council actively support schools to create, implement and promote their school 
travel plans, with the aim of getting all pupils across Buckinghamshire to make sustainable, safe and 
active journeys to school. This has health benefits, but also reduces car dependency, transport 
emissions and congestion.  
 

8. REVIEW 

The NWC Community Board intends to review this document annually or sooner if the need arises. 

9. MAPS 

The following pages indicate the Community Board’s active travel aspirations and should be cross 

referenced with the descriptions in Section 6 of this document. 

 

 

 

Page 14



 

Page 9 of 18 
 

 

Page 15



 

Page 10 of 18 
 

Page 16



 

Page 11 of 18 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17



 

Page 12 of 18 
 

 

 

Map 3(b) Princes Risborough Town 

 

Page 18



 

Page 13 of 18 
 

 

Page 19



 

Page 14 of 18 
 

 

Page 20



 

Page 15 of 18 
 

 

 

Page 21



 

Page 16 of 18 
 

 

Page 22



 

Page 17 of 18 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 23



 

Page 18 of 18 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 24


	Agenda
	North West Chilterns Community Board agenda
	BC Councillors:
	Questions for the Chairman


	4 NWC Active Travel Aspirations Document
	NWC Active Travel Aspirations - August 2023


